

**Clean & Beautiful Committee
Approved Minutes
May 16, 2018**

Committee Members Present:

Lisa Rene Jones
Darrell Kirby
Mathew Lovato
Allen Pierce
Teri-Mae Pierce
Scott Stephens
David McEwen

Excused Members:

Karen Lang

Staff Members Present:

Cathie Alberico
Craig Thomas

Guest Judges:

Jody Smith
Floyd & Mary Bergener

Ross & Robyn Cordova
Debra McKowen & Brayden Cahoon

Chairperson Lisa Rene Jones brought the May 16, 2018, Clean & Beautiful Committee meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. Lisa welcomed all members and the invited guest judges to the meeting. For the benefit of our guest judges she reviewed information about the committee. She explained our mission statement, talked about our beautification projects, the street banners on 3500 South and 5600 West and our addition of a flagpole to Fairbourne Station. She went on to introduce the annual Yard Awards program to our guests; how to go about judging; what information is in each packet, including a gas card; explained the Awards Ceremony to be held in August, and stated the **judging results should be returned by July 26, 2018.**

Craig Thomas used 12 Elements of a Good Neighborhood to review Code Enforcement and concerns, to ensure that homes with obvious problems would not be awarded. After discussion with the Committee and all questions from the guests were addressed, the audience was excused to select the areas to be judged. Guest judges and Committee members left the meeting with an area packet, yard signs and daylilies for their winners.

Later the meeting proceeded with Committee business.

Approval of April 19, 2018 minutes: Motion- Teri-Mae Pierce; Second- Allen Pierce. The motion passed all in favor.

Committee Elections: 2018-2019 Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson

Lisa called for any volunteers interested in serving as Chair or Vice-Chair. Having no volunteers, elections were held. Nominees included: Teri-Mae Pierce, Matt Lovato, Darrell Kirby and Lisa would not be opposed to serve as Vice-chair. The new elected officers are: Chairperson Matt Lovato with Darrell Kirby serving as Vice-Chair.

Service Project for Saturday, May 19, 2018, cleanup 4100 S 4100 W. The mulch needs to be updated and supplemented. Misty Smith made a motion for a budget opening in the amount of

\$20.00 to purchase mulch. David McEwen seconded the motion. The motion passed, all in favor. The project is scheduled to begin at 9:00am. Everyone is welcome.

C&B Committee BBQ is scheduled for Wednesday, July 18th at Cathie's house. This is an adult gathering, spouses and guests only. More details to come.

Lisa reminded everyone of our next meeting scheduled for Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at 5:30pm. The meeting was adjourned at 6:25pm.